

**Table II-1**  
**Internet Use By Individuals Age 3 and Older, 1998 and 2000**

	Dec. 1998		Aug. 2000		Internet Use			
	Internet Users (in thousands)	Total (in thousands)	Internet Users (in thousands)	Total (in thousands)	Dec. 1998	Aug. 2000	Percentage Point Difference	Percent Growth in Use Rate
<b>Population</b>	84,587	258,453	116,480	262,620	32.7	44.4	11.6	36
<b>Family Income</b>								
Less than \$15,000	5,170	37,864	6,057	32,096	13.7	18.9	5.2	38
\$15,000–\$24,999	5,623	30,581	7,063	27,727	18.4	25.5	7.1	38
\$25,000–\$34,999	8,050	31,836	11,054	31,001	25.3	35.7	10.4	41
\$35,000–\$49,999	13,528	39,026	16,690	35,867	34.7	46.5	11.9	34
\$50,000–\$74,999	19,902	43,776	25,059	43,451	45.5	57.7	12.2	27
\$75,000 and above	24,861	42,221	36,564	52,189	58.9	70.1	11.2	19
<b>Race and Ethnicity</b>								
White	69,470	184,980	93,714	186,439	37.6	50.3	12.7	34
Black	6,111	32,123	9,624	32,850	19.0	29.3	10.3	54
Asian/ Pacific Islander	3,467	9,688	5,095	10,324	35.8	49.4	13.6	38
Hispanic	4,887	29,452	7,325	30,918	16.6	23.7	7.1	43
<b>Gender</b>								
Male	43,033	125,932	56,962	127,844	34.2	44.6	10.4	30
Female	41,555	132,521	59,518	134,776	31.4	44.2	12.8	41
<b>Educational Attainment</b>								
Elementary †	206	12,529	452	12,253	1.6	3.7	2.1	131
Not a High School Graduate †	1,022	16,510	2,030	16,002	6.2	12.7	6.5	105
High School Graduate †	10,961	57,103	17,425	56,889	19.2	30.6	11.4	59
Some College †	16,603	43,038	24,201	44,628	38.6	54.2	15.6	40
Bachelors Degree or Higher †	26,571	43,509	34,083	45,755	61.1	74.5	13.4	22
<b>Labor Force Participation</b>								
Employed*	56,790	133,516	77,507	136,756	42.5	56.7	14.2	33
Not Employed*	1,647	5,726	2,698	5,961	28.8	45.3	16.5	58
Not in the Labor Force	14,411	70,924	20,661	71,232	20.3	29.0	8.7	43
<b>Age Group</b>								
Age 3–8	2,680	24,282	3,671	23,962	11.0	15.3	4.3	39
Age 9–17	15,396	35,821	19,579	36,673	43.0	53.4	10.4	24
Age 18–24	11,356	25,662	15,039	26,458	44.3	56.8	12.6	28
Age 25–49	41,694	101,836	56,433	101,946	40.9	55.4	14.4	35
Age 50 and above	13,669	70,852	21,758	73,580	19.3	29.6	10.3	53

Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census, Current Population Survey, December 1998 and August 2000.

Notes: The sum of the components may not equal the total due to rounding. \* Age 16 and older. † Age 25 and older.

**Comment [BFM1]:** Query: I think you were off on your columns here, but I am not sure. I have attempted to fix the problem, but please let me know if my fix misconstrues the data somehow. Also, I did not receive typesetting instructions for the table. I have left the typeface alone except for inserting subheadings in 10pt Times New Roman for each of the major sections. Please let me know if you would like this changed.

**Comment [BFM2]:** Query: Is this the population of the study or the population of something else? We will want to clarify this.

**Comment [BFM3]:** Query: This data is not covered in the section I have edited. I am leaving it in the table because I assume it is covered later in the document, but we may want to omit it if it is not explicitly covered in its own section in the text.

Bonnie Morton Writing, Editing, and Design: **Unedited Table**

**Table II-1  
Internet Use By Individuals Age 3 and Older, 1998 and 2000**

	Dec. 1998	Aug. 2000	Internet Use		Dec. 1998	Aug. 2000	Percentage Point Difference	Growth in Use Rate
	Internet Users	Total	Internet Users	Total				
Total Population	84,587	258,453	116,480	262,620	32.7	44.4	11.6	36
Male	43,033	125,932	56,962	127,844	34.2	44.6	10.4	30
Female	41,555	132,521	59,518	134,776	31.4	44.2	12.8	41
White	69,470	184,980	93,714	186,439	37.6	50.3	12.7	34
Black	6,111	32,123	9,624	32,850	19.0	29.3	10.3	54
Asian	3,467	9,688	5,095	10,324	35.8	49.4	13.6	38
Hispanic	4,887	29,452	7,325	30,918	16.6	23.7	7.1	43
Employed*	56,790	133,516	77,507	136,756	42.5	56.7	14.2	33
Not Employed*	1,647	5,726	2,698	5,961	28.8	45.3	16.5	58
Not in the Labor Force	14,411	70,924	20,661	71,232	20.3	29.0	8.7	43
Less than \$15,000	5,170	37,864	6,057	32,096	13.7	18.9	5.2	38
\$15,000 - \$24,999	5,623	30,581	7,063	27,727	18.4	25.5	7.1	38
\$25,000 - \$34,999	8,050	31,836	11,054	31,001	25.3	35.7	10.4	41
\$35,000 - \$49,999	13,528	39,026	16,690	35,867	34.7	46.5	11.9	34
\$50,000 - \$74,999	19,902	43,776	25,059	43,451	45.5	57.7	12.2	27
\$75,000 and above	24,861	42,221	36,564	52,189	58.9	70.1	11.2	19
Elementary †	206	12,529	452	12,253	1.6	3.7	2.1	131
Not a High School Graduate †	1,022	16,510	2,030	16,002	6.2	12.7	6.5	105
High School Graduate †	10,961	57,103	17,425	56,889	19.2	30.6	11.4	59
Some College †	16,603	43,038	24,201	44,628	38.6	54.2	15.6	40
Bachelors Degree or Higher †	26,571	43,509	34,083	45,755	61.1	74.5	13.4	22
Age 3 to 8	2,680	24,282	3,671	23,962	11.0	15.3	4.3	39
Age 9 to 17	15,396	35,821	19,579	36,673	43.0	53.4	10.4	24
Age 18 to 24	11,356	25,662	15,039	26,458	44.3	56.8	12.6	28
Age 25 to 49	41694	101836	56433	101946	40.9	55.4	14.4	35
Age 50 +	13669	70852	21758	73580	19.3	29.6	10.3	53

Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census, Current Population Survey, December 1998 and August 2000.  
Notes: The sum of the components may not equal the total due to rounding. \* Age 16 and older. † Age 25 and older.